Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

Peter Ribbens, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

Peter A. Micciche, Kenai Peninsula Borough MayorW

February 25, 2025

Assembly Request / Response

a.

Heat Pump Update

Aareements and Contracts

o oo

Authorization to Award Contract RFP25-012 External Investment Portfolio Manager
Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-024 K-Beach Elementary Boiler
Replacement

Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-023 CES Station #1 Camera

Purchase & Installation

Tyonek Landfill O&M — Sole Source Contract Extension #3 - Tyonek Landfill

o&M

Bob Cicciarella Retirement Gift Presentation
FY25 — 2™ Quarter Grant Reports:

a. Kenai Peninsula Small Business Development

b. Kenai Peninsula Economic Development District
FY25 — 2" Quarter Senior Center Grant Reports:
Tax Adjustment Request Approval
Revenue-Expenditure Report-January 2025
Budget Revisions-January 2025



